
The	
  regular	
  meeting	
  of	
  the	
  Board	
  of	
  Trustees	
  of	
  the	
  Village	
  of	
  Salem	
  was	
  held	
  on	
  Wednesday,	
  May	
  1,	
  2013	
  
in	
  the	
  Village	
  office.	
  	
  Present	
  were	
  Mayor	
  Anne	
  Dunigan	
  and	
  Trustees	
  Marcus	
  Blanck	
  and	
  Paul	
  Kobyluch,	
  
and	
  John	
  Boyce.	
  	
  Also	
  present	
  were	
  Public	
  Works	
  Superintendent	
  Eric	
  Rogers,	
  Water	
  Operator	
  Kurt	
  Jilek,	
  
Village	
  Historian	
  Al	
  Cormier,	
  Fire	
  Chief	
  Robert	
  Graham,	
  and	
  members	
  of	
  the	
  press	
  and	
  public.	
  
	
  
The	
  meeting	
  was	
  called	
  to	
  order,	
  and	
  vouchers	
  from	
  the	
  General	
  Fund	
  Nos.	
  314	
  through	
  344	
  in	
  the	
  amount	
  
of	
  $23774.34,	
  and	
  from	
  the	
  Water	
  Fund	
  Nos.	
  91	
  through	
  97	
  in	
  the	
  amount	
  of	
  $1398.41	
  were	
  audited	
  and	
  
ordered	
  paid-­‐-­‐motion	
  by	
  Paul	
  Kobyluch,	
  second	
  by	
  Marcus	
  Blanck,	
  all	
  were	
  in	
  favor	
  and	
  the	
  motion	
  was	
  
carried.	
  	
  Library	
  Fund	
  Vouchers,	
  Nos.	
  114	
  through	
  120	
  in	
  the	
  amount	
  of	
  $1297.44,	
  were	
  referred	
  to	
  the	
  
Bancroft	
  Library	
  Board	
  for	
  approval	
  and	
  payment.	
  
	
  
Minutes	
  were	
  unavailable.	
  
	
  
PUBLIC	
  WORKS	
  REPORT:	
  	
  	
  	
  DPW	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  The	
  F450	
  received	
  an	
  alignment	
  and	
  inspection.	
  	
  Wind	
  broke	
  the	
  Village	
  
sign	
  at	
  Proudfit	
  Hall.	
  	
  Will	
  get	
  it	
  repaired	
  and	
  back	
  up	
  as	
  soon	
  as	
  possible,	
  and	
  also	
  put	
  up	
  the	
  new	
  Library	
  
sign.	
  	
  Would	
  like	
  to	
  discuss	
  returning	
  Riley	
  Hill	
  Road	
  from	
  the	
  Parker’s	
  driveway	
  to	
  the	
  Village/Town	
  line	
  to	
  
dirt,	
  which	
  would	
  be	
  easier	
  to	
  maintain	
  with	
  the	
  Town’s	
  equipment/help.	
  	
  All	
  dry	
  wells	
  were	
  cleaned	
  out	
  
(31)	
  and	
  also	
  the	
  culvert	
  at	
  Railroad	
  and	
  Williams.	
  	
  We	
  planted	
  six	
  Bradford	
  pear	
  trees,	
  and	
  will	
  pick	
  up	
  and	
  
plant	
  another	
  six	
  (other	
  types)	
  soon.	
  	
  Hope	
  to	
  do	
  street	
  sweeping	
  the	
  week	
  before	
  Memorial	
  Day.	
  	
  	
  WATER	
  
Spring	
  flushing	
  consumed	
  roughly	
  262,000	
  gallons	
  of	
  water.	
  	
  A	
  street	
  valve	
  box	
  was	
  repaired	
  at	
  the	
  
intersection	
  of	
  Railroad	
  and	
  Williams.	
  	
  All	
  street	
  valve	
  boxes	
  and	
  fire	
  hydrant	
  valve	
  boxes	
  were	
  cleaned	
  with	
  
the	
  assistance	
  of	
  Mark	
  Rogers.	
  	
  The	
  annual	
  water	
  quality	
  report	
  was	
  completed	
  and	
  submitted	
  to	
  JH	
  
Consulting	
  and	
  the	
  DOH.	
  
	
  
FIRE	
  CHIEF’S	
  REPORT:	
  	
  	
  	
  There	
  were	
  17	
  calls	
  in	
  April:	
  	
  four	
  in	
  the	
  Village,	
  eight	
  in	
  the	
  Town,	
  and	
  five	
  mutual	
  
aid—two	
  in	
  Cambridge,	
  one	
  in	
  Hebron,	
  and	
  two	
  in	
  Rupert.	
  	
  Training	
  in	
  April	
  covered	
  driving,	
  hydrants,	
  
portable	
  pump,	
  and	
  drafting	
  water.	
  	
  Man	
  hours	
  total	
  2774.	
  
	
  
HISTORIAN’S	
  REPORT:	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  The	
  gate	
  for	
  the	
  cemetery	
  is	
  nearly	
  done.	
  	
  There	
  will	
  be	
  a	
  ceremony	
  with	
  the	
  
fourth	
  graders	
  when	
  complete.	
  	
  There	
  will	
  be	
  an	
  audit	
  of	
  the	
  Historic	
  Preservation	
  Commission	
  on	
  Monday,	
  
June	
  17,	
  at	
  2	
  PM,	
  followed	
  by	
  the	
  regular	
  and	
  annual	
  June	
  meeting.	
  	
  	
  
	
  
OLD	
  BUSINESS:	
   	
  	
  	
  
	
  
NEW	
  BUSINESS:	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  
PUBLIC	
  REMARKS	
  
	
  
There	
  being	
  no	
  further	
  business,	
  the	
  meeting	
  adjourned.	
  	
  	
  
	
  
Rebecca	
  Brown,	
  Clerk	
  


